
Hi Elizabeth, 
  
Hope you had a good weekend. I have attached the second response.  
  
Regards, 
  
Richard Broadhead 
  
Richard Broadhead BA(Hons) MSc 
Historic Buildings Consultant at Place Services 
telephone: 03330139429 | mobile: 07872869419 
email: richard.broadhead@essex.gov.uk 
web: www.placeservices.co.uk  
  

 
  
  
  
From: Elizabeth Thorogood [mailto:Elizabeth.Thorogood@Rochford.gov.uk]  
Sent: 31 October 2016 15:52 
To: Richard Broadhead, Historic Buildings Consultant 
Subject:  
  
Hi Richard, 
  
Sorry – a couple of potential missing responses again. Have you been consulted on/or already sent 
responses for 16/00733/FUL and 16/00819/LBC? 
  
Thanks, 
Elizabeth 
  
Elizabeth Thorogood 
Senior Planner (Development Management) 
Rochford Council 
Elizabeth.thorogood@rochford.gov.uk 
  
Please note that this is the informal opinion of an officer and should not prejudice any decision the 
Council as a whole may take. 
  
 
Our Vision at Rochford District Council is to create a better future together. 
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